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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:44 AM

To: H ’

Subject: Fw: NATO committed to. provide Libya mission resources (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov [mailto:OpsNewsTicker@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 09:37 AM

To: NEWS-Libya; NEWS-EUR; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_0S

Subject: NATO committed to provide Libya mission resources (Reuters)

BERLIN, April 14 (Reuters) - NATO is committed to provide all necessary resources for military operations in
Libya, Secretary-General Anders Fogh Rasmussen said on Thursday.

"We are committed to provide all necessary resources and maximum operational flexibility within our
mandate. A high operational tempo against legitimate targets wil be mamtamed he told a news conference at a
meeting of NATO foreign ministers.

NATO would exert pressure for as long as necessary and until the forces of Libyan leader Muammar '
Gaddafi halted attacks on civilians and withdrew to bases, he said.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its oniginal publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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